Jerome P. McHugh & Associates
P O Box 809, Farmington, New Mexico 87499-0809
(505) 326-7793

March 9, 1988

Frank Chavez

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Rd.

Aztec, NM 87410

RE: Nassau Resources, Inc., Wishing Well 35 #7
West Puerto Chiquito Mancos Pool
Unit G, Sec. 35, T24N, R1W, NMPM
Rio Arriba County, NM

Dear Frank,

Enclosed are the Completion Report, C-105, and Request for
Allowable, C-104, on the captioned well.

Nassau Resources, Inc., hereby requests that these documents be
held confidential for a period of 90 days from date of
completion.

Please call me if you have any questions. Thank you for your
cooperation and help in this matter.
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Main Office

Jerome P. McHugh & Associates
Operating Affiliate: Nassau Resources, Inc.
650 South Cherry, Suite 1225

Denver, Colorado 80222

(303) 321-2111



